
 

 

 
 
 
 
Tuesday 22 January 2013 
 

Executive 
Will meet on 

Wednesday 30 January 2013 
at 

3.00 pm 
in 

The Wave - Maryport 
 

Membership: 
  

Councillor Alan Smith (Chairman) 
  
 Councillor Barbara Cannon Councillor Mark Fryer
 Councillor Michael Heaslip Councillor Carl Holding
 Councillor Carni McCarron-Holmes Councillor Philip Tibble 

 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting.  If you have any questions 
or queries contact Sarah Harrington on 01900 702554. 

 

Agenda 
 

1. Apologies for absence   
 

2. Declaration of Interest   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 

  

3. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – 2 days notice of which must 
have been given in writing or by electronic mail. 

  

4. Managing Radioactive Waste Safely  (Pages 1 - 48) 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 

 
to 



This page is intentionally left blank



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Executive – 30 January 2013  
 

Managing Radioactive Waste Safely 
 

  
The Reason for the Decision To consider a ‘Decision about Participation’ in the 

next stage of the Government’s process for Managing 
Radioactive Waste Safely (MRWS). 

  

Summary of options considered  Options are outlined at section 6 of this report 
  

Recommendation It is recommended that Members consider the options 
outlined in section 6 of this report and make a 
decision accordingly.    
 

  

Financial/  Resource Implications There are likely to be significant financial/ resource 
implications associated with a decision to participate. 
DECC have committed to providing an “engagement 
package” to allow a decision making body to fully 
engage in the process. See also section 3.6 
“Community Benefits Package”. 

  

Legal Implications Under the Local Government Act 2000 and 
associated legislation, together with the authority’s 
Constitution, the decision whether or not to continue 
to engage with the Government’s MRWS programme 
is an Executive decision. 
 

If any questions are received from the public these 
will be dealt with in accordance with the authority’s 
Constitution at the Executive meeting.  
 

If any petitions are received from the public and, 
provided they comply with the Council’s petition 
scheme, then the petition will be accepted by the 
Chief Executive, and referred to full Council for 
debate (or the appropriate body) in accordance with 
the scheme. Full Council can debate the petition – 
however there is no decision-making power on the 
part of Full Council on the matter other than to refer it 
back to the Executive with details of the Full Council 
debate.  
 

If a decision to participate is made in relation to the 
MRWS programme future legal implications could 
include putting the right of withdrawal and community 
benefits on a legal footing 

  

Community Safety Implications Safety is one of the key strands of work being looked 
at by the West Cumbria MRWS Partnership. See 
section 3.44 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  
Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications 

If a decision is taken to move to stage 4 it is likely to 
include the completion of a detailed Strategic 
Environmental Assessment looking at the associated 
environmental and health and safety risk 
management implications.  

  

Equality Duty considered/ Impact 
Assessment completed 

A varied and diverse range of engagement methods 
have been undertaken in putting together the public 
and stakeholder programme of work. See section 3.9, 
“Public and Stakeholder Views”.  

  

Wards Affected All wards 
  
The contribution this decision 
would make to the Council’s 
priorities 

This decision will impact on the Council Priorities of 
Reducing Poverty and Economic Growth  
 

  
Is this a Key Decision Yes 
  
Portfolio Holder Councillor Alan Smith   
  
Lead Officer  Harry Dyke, Chief Executive, 01900 702975, 

harry.dyke@allerdale.gov.uk 
 

 
Report Implications (Please delete where applicable). 
 

Community Safety Y Employment (external to the Council) Y 

Financial  Y Employment (internal) Y 

Legal Y Partnership Y 

Social Inclusion Y Asset Management N 

Equality Duty Y Health and Safety Y 

 
Background papers E West Cumbria MRWS Partnership Final Report : 
 
http://www.westcumbriamrws.org.uk/documents/306-
The_Partnership's_Final_Report_August_2012.pdf 

 
Introduction 

 
1.1  The purpose of this report is to provide the context and background to allow 

Executive Members to consider a ‘Decision about Participation’ in the next stage 
of the Government’s process for Managing Radioactive Waste Safely (MRWS). 
 

2.        Background 
  
2.1   The Policy Context 

2.2 Currently, higher activity radioactive waste is kept in stores above ground at 36 
sites across the UK.  A vast majority of the waste is at Sellafield in West 
Cumbria.   

Page 2



2.3 The Government accepted the recommendation of the independent Committee 
on Radioactive Waste Management (CoRWM) that the best available long-term 
solution for this waste is geological disposal.  The Government says geological 
disposal involves placing the waste deep underground in a purpose-built facility, 
called a geological disposal facility (GDF) or a repository, leaving the waste there 
forever once the facility is closed. The rock itself forms the barrier to escape of 
hazardous material.     

2.4 The Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) is responsible for implementing 
the Government’s policy on the long-term management of radioactive waste.   

2.5 The Government says it is committed to an approach based on voluntarism.  This 
means that communities would express willingness to search for a site for a 
potential GDF, and perhaps ultimately host a facility, rather than having it forced 
upon them.  Indeed, a right of withdrawal exists up until construction is due to 
start.  However, the Government has also made it clear that, if a site is not 
geologically suitable or safe for a GDF, one would not be built. 

2.6 The Government says that, following any decision to participate in the siting 
process – the decision in front of the Executive now - it would expect a 
community siting partnership to be set up.  This would be a committee or 
grouping of local interests to provide advice and recommendations to the 
decision-making bodies. 

2.7   The stages  

2.8 The Government published the MRWS white paper in June 2008, outlining the 
proposed process and stages that MRWS would take. Allerdale expressed a 
without commitment interest in opening 
discussions with Government on the possibility 
of hosting a geological disposal facility at some 
point in the future (Stage 1) in February 2009. 
Allerdale, Copeland and the County Council 
soon after formed the West Cumbria MRWS 
Partnership and commissioned government to 
undertake initial geological screening (see 
2.22), and entered stage 3 (see 2.11). 

2.9 The next stage of the process is Stage 4. This 
consists of desk-based studies that are 
estimated to take 4-5 years.  The aim of the 
desk-based studies is to start to, narrow down 
the large available area for assessment to 
increasingly small and promising areas from a 
technical perspective (e.g. geology and land 
designations etc.)  Stage 4 also allows 
negotiations with community representatives 
on issues important to local residents (e.g. 
community benefits, impact mitigation etc.). At 
the end of Stage 4, the Councils will then 
decide whether or not they wish to participate 
in Stage 5, or to bring the process to an end.   

 

 

 

Page 3



 

 

2.10 The Government’s White Paper on MRWS explains that Stage 4 needs to be 
completed prior to any intrusive investigations such as boreholes, which are 
planned for Stage 5 following another decision by councils to enter such a stage.  
Construction and operation could then follow in Stage 6, provided the councils 
decide not to withdraw from the process. 

2.11  The work that has been done on behalf of the Council 

2.12 The three councils that cover the districts of Allerdale and Copeland (ABC, CBC 
and CCC) set up the West Cumbria Managing Radioactive Waste Safely 
Partnership in 2009. On behalf of the councils, the Partnership considered the 
issues that would be involved in taking part in a search to see if there is 
anywhere in the Allerdale and/or Copeland areas suitable for a repository for 
higher activity radioactive waste. 

2.13 Over the last three years the Partnership looked at reports and literature, heard 
from experts in the field, commissioned independent research and invited 
reviews by independent experts.  The Partnership did not consider the geology of 
the area in any detail beyond that contained in the BGS Screening Report, as 
detailed studies of the geology of an area are the purpose of Stage 4. 

2.14 The Partnership placed a high priority on public and stakeholder engagement 
(PSE), carrying out three rounds of engagement in order to inform people, seek 
their input, and give feedback on how this changed our work. The final 
consultation conducted between November 2011 and March 2012 was a major 
public engagement exercise, following and far exceeding legal and statutory 
requirements given the scale and nature of the issue.  

2.15 The Partnership’s Final Report1 is a key input for members to consider in their 
decision (see others in sections 4 and 5 below).  The Final Report presents the 
full breadth and depth of the Partnership’s work, together with its opinions and 
advice to Allerdale Borough Council, Copeland Borough Council and Cumbria 
County Council – who are the decision-making bodies in this process.  This 
report will help inform the Executive’s decision about whether to participate in the 
next stage of the siting process or not. 

 
3.   SUMMARY OF WEST CUMBRIA MRWS PARTNERSHIP’S WORK 
 
 The West Cumbria MRWS Partnership consisted of the following 17 member 

organisations.  The three Decision-Making Body members are in bold text. 
 

Allerdale Borough Council  Barrow Borough Council 
  Carlisle City Council    Copeland Borough Council 

Cumbria Chamber of Commerce  Churches Together in Cumbria  
Cumbria Association of Local Councils Cumbria County Council 
Cumbria Tourism    Eden District Council 

  GMB Union     Lake District National Park Authority 
 National Farmers Union   Nuclear Legacy Advisory Forum 
 Prospect Union    South Lakeland District Council 
 Unite Union 

 

                                                 
1
 The Final Report of the West Cumbria Managing Radioactive Waste Safely Partnership, August 2012.  Available with all 
supporting documents at westcumbriamrws.org.uk 

Page 4



  
The Partnership identified the following main topics for investigation and 
subsequent advice to the councils: 

 

• Inventory 

• Geology 

• Design and Engineering 

• Safety, Security, Environment and Planning 

• Impacts 

• Community Benefits Package 

• Stages 4 and 5 of the MRWS process 

• Over-arching issues 

• Public and Stakeholder Views 
 

The opinions and advice of the Partnership is summarised below, as in the 
executive summary of the Partnership’s Final Report.  The quoted views of the 
Partnership are italicised and in Bold for clarity.  

 
 
 
3.1   Inventory  

3.11 The types and amounts of radioactive wastes for disposal – the inventory – could 
affect a GDF in a number of ways including the design, the size of the 
underground footprint, the period of operation, the developing safety case and, 
potentially, the number of required repositories.  

3.12 Overall, we [the Partnership] are unable to say at this stage that we are satisfied 
with the proposed inventory because we do not yet have definite information on 
what actually would go into a GDF (GDF operation is over 25 years away).   

3.13 However, we have developed a set of Inventory Principles in order to ask for 
commitments from the Government about how inventory issues will be handled if 
a decision to enter the siting process is taken.  Progress has been made 
towards agreeing the principles that define an acceptable process for how 
the inventory could be changed, including how the community can 
influence this. 

3.14 If there is a decision to take part in the first stage of the search for a suitable 
location for a GDF (Stage 4), we advise that a community siting partnership 
should enter into negotiations with the Government to develop a mutually 
acceptable process for how the inventory would be changed, including the 
circumstances under which the decision-making bodies should have a veto 
on changes to the inventory even after the right of withdrawal has ceased.  

See Chapter 7 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 
3.2 Geology  

3.21 Finding a suitable rock formation that can act as an effective barrier is essential 
for the construction of a safe disposal facility. 

 

 

 

Page 5



 

 

3.22 As a first step, the Government said that any area expressing an interest in this 
process should have a test carried out by the British Geological Survey (BGS).  
This was designed to rule out certain areas as being clearly unsuitable, and 
thereby enable a judgement about whether the remaining area is enough to 
continue investigations for a potential site.  This test was done in West Cumbria 
and ruled out about 25% of the land area, leaving 1890km2 for possible 
investigation.  We commissioned two peer reviews of this study, which both said 
we could rely on the results. 

3.23 We [the Partnership] believe that the 1,890km² of land not ruled out as 
clearly unsuitable by the British Geological Survey provides a sufficient 
amount of land, in terms of area, available for investigation. 

3.24 We also looked at the suitability of the geology of the remaining area.  We have 
received expert geological submissions arguing that West Cumbria’s geology is 
unsuitable and further progress is not worthwhile.  However, we have also 
received contrary expert advice stating that further progress is worthwhile 
because not enough is yet known to be able to say that all of West Cumbria 
should be ruled out. 

3.25 The Partnership agrees that it is inherently uncertain at this stage whether 
a suitable site can be found, that more geological work is therefore 
required, and that it should be done as soon as possible.  However, there is 
a difference of view in the Partnership about whether this further geological 
work should be done before or after a decision about participation in Stage 
4.   

3.26 The Partnership agrees that, if there is a decision to proceed to Stage 4, a 
community siting partnership should independently review the NDA’s 
work, in particular the geological assessments. 

See Chapter 8 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 

3.3   Design and engineering  

3.31 Knowing how a GDF might be designed and engineered is important because: it 
helps people to visualise what it might look like and appreciate the scale of the 
project; it can affect, or be affected by, what goes into it and where it is located; 
and the design affects the safety of the facility. 

3.32 Our [the Partnership’s] opinion is that, overall, we are content that detailed 
design issues are largely site-specific and, as such, cannot and should not 
be resolved at this time. Specifically, we understand the generic design 
concepts being worked on, and they fit with our expectations.  

3.33 We looked at ‘retrievability’, which means the possibility of withdrawing the waste 
after it has been put into a GDF.  We have confirmed that retrievability of 
waste is an option, to be decided on in the future. 

See Chapter 9 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 

 

 

Page 6



 

3.4   Safety, security, environment and planning  

3.41 Making sure that any GDF would be as safe, secure and environmentally sound 
as possible is of the highest importance.   

3.42 Regulatory and planning processes 

We [the Partnership] are as confident as is possible at this stage that the 
necessary regulatory bodies exist and have, or are developing/modifying, 
processes by which they will consider proposals for a GDF. 

3.43 If there is a decision to move to the next stage, we advise that areas within the 
National Park are not considered for surface facilities because of the likely 
impact this would have on the special qualities of the Park, which would 
not be consistent with current planning policies. 

3.44 Safety 

We believe that the NDA will have suitable capability and an acceptable 
process in place to develop site-specific safety cases.  Of course, any site-
specific safety cases would need further monitoring and independent 
reviews. 

3.45 Our opinion is that, overall, the NDA’s research & development programme 
is acceptable.  However, we note that there remain some concerns about 
the lack of progress with the programme, as well as the lack of clarity over 
the timescales for completing individual research topics.   

3.46 Our additional advice includes a suggestion that a community siting 
partnership should secure an ‘Engagement Package’ (funding) from the 
Government that allows it to commission independent reviews of any work 
conducted by the NDA, including safety-related work, potentially via setting 
up a panel of independent experts. 

See Chapter 10 of the Final Report for more detail. 

3.5 Impacts  

3.51 If a GDF was to be sited in West Cumbria it could lead to a number of different 
negative and positive impacts for the community, the economy and the 
environment.  These might include:  

• The immediate effects of construction such as noise and dust. 

• Whether there would be any impact on health. 

• Changes in investment in the area.  

• Traffic impacts. 

• Possible effects on the visual or physical environment and on tourism. 

• Changes in employment.   

3.52 These impacts, both positive and negative, would ultimately need weighing up 
against the impacts of the waste remaining in its current form, and of the above-
ground storage arrangements at Sellafield or elsewhere in the country. 

 

 

Page 7



 

3.53 Our [the Partnership’s] overall opinion is that, at this stage, we are fairly 
confident that an acceptable process can be put in place to assess and 
mitigate negative impacts, and maximise positive impacts.   

3.54 There are potential risks to some parts of the economy if the process  
moves forward, particularly the visitor, land-based, and food and drink 
sectors.  We advise that a coordinated strategy and action plan is prepared 
to support those aspects of Cumbria's economic activity if the process 
enters the search for a site.  

3.55 Our opinion is that the development of a GDF appears broadly compatible 
with the economic aspirations of West Cumbria.  We advise that a full 
economic impact assessment is conducted if the process proceeds any 
further, as potential site areas are identified.   

See Chapter 11 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 

3.6 Community benefits package  

3.61 The Government has said that any area in which a GDF is sited would receive 
some kind of community benefits package.  We would expect it to be a 
substantial long-term investment in things like infrastructure, services and/or 
skills provided by the Government that benefit the whole community. 

3.62 The Government has agreed that this means that benefits would be beyond 
those that derive directly from the construction and operation of the facility, and 
would be in addition to those that the community would normally expect. 

3.63 We have developed a set of Community Benefits Principles that set out how we 
would expect community benefits to be discussed, agreed and potentially 
administered.  The Government has agreed to our principles as the basis for 
negotiation in the next stage of the process.   

3.64 This gives us [the Partnership] a certain amount of confidence that an 
acceptable community benefits package could be negotiated.  We advise 
that a community siting partnership should use these principles as the 
basis for negotiations with the Government, if Stage 4 starts. 

3.65 However, we cannot be certain what specific package the Government 
might agree to this far in advance and, therefore, whether the amount and 
type of these benefits would match the expectations of local people. 

3.66 We believe a final decision to accept a GDF should only be made if the 
community is convinced that the Government – and future governments 
that follow – will honour commitments on community benefits. 

See Chapter 12 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 

3.7 Stages 4 and 5 of the MRWS process 

3.71 We wanted to be confident that a good process can be put in place if the next 
steps are taken.   

3.72 In Chapter 13 of our Final Report we set out our views on the way in which 
voluntarism should work during a siting process. 

 

Page 8



 

3.73 We believe the emphasis on a strong commitment to voluntarism and community 
‘willingness to participate’ is one that parties should keep at the forefront of their 
minds if this process continues.  At each stage, any future community siting 
partnership should seek to maximise consensus amongst the decision-making 
bodies, potential host communities and wider local interests. 

3.74 Our [the Partnership’s] opinion is that our work in Chapter 13 provides 
some confidence that the siting process can be sufficiently robust and 
flexible, at least during Stage 4.  We are reassured by the Councils’ ability 
to withdraw West Cumbria from discussions with the Government.  
However, we recognise that the very first challenge in a possible Stage 4 
will be to agree how a community siting partnership should operate and 
what partnership agreement should exist between members.  

3.75 We advise that any community siting partnership should be established 
and operated in line with all of the guidance set out in Chapter 13. 

See Chapter 13 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 

3.8 Overarching issues 

3.81 The Partnership identified a number of issues that were over-arching or provided 
important context about whether or not to participate in Stage 3.  A selection of 
these are summarised below: 

 

3.82 Uncertainty 

A great many uncertainties remain, primarily because they relate to issues that 
can only be considered in detail at a later date.  Should a decision to 
participate be taken, we [the Partnership] would advise that a community 
siting partnership uses the indicative schedule provided in our Final Report 
(Chapter 13) to build its work programme and, in doing so, help reduce the 
range of uncertainties that exist. 

 

3.83 Trust 

3.84 A lack of trust appears to us to be at the root of many of the key concerns raised 
by the public and stakeholders.  We have provided advice on this throughout our 
Final Report. 

3.85 In particular, we advise that prior to a decision about participation the 
decision-making bodies secure a commitment that, by the end of Stage 4, 
the Government will have decided what mechanisms it will use to make key 
parts of the Managing Radioactive Waste Safely process (including the 
right of withdrawal) legally binding.  We have received this commitment 
from the Minister of Energy, and advise that any community siting 
partnership should tackle this early in its work programme.  

3.86 We also advise that a community siting partnership should continue the 
Partnership’s approach to transparency and extensive public and 
stakeholder engagement, operating by consensus where practical, and 
seeking agreements from others where useful e.g. regarding legislation. 

 

Page 9



 

 

3.87 Strategic Environmental Assessments 

3.88 We considered whether the Government’s Managing Radioactive Waste Safely 
policy is consistent with European legislation on Strategic Environmental 
Assessments.  This legislation includes looking at 'reasonable alternatives' such 
as alternative sites, alternative disposal methods and alternatives to the current 
process of voluntarism 

3.89 Some members believe that the aspect of a Strategic Environmental 
Assessment that assesses reasonable alternatives should take place 
before a decision about participation.  Other members believe that the 
NDA’s plans for carrying out a Strategic Environmental Assessment after a 
potential decision to participate are appropriate.   

See Chapter 6 of the Final Report for more detail. 

 

3.9   Public and stakeholder views 

3.91 Engaging the public and stakeholders has been a priority for us [the Partnership], 
see Chapters 5 and 14 of our Final Report for more detail.  We wanted to 
understand how partner organisations, stakeholders, and interested members of 
the public, as well as the silent majority of the general public, felt about this issue.   

3.92 As well as three extensive rounds of engagement, we conducted a statistically 
significant opinion survey to gauge people’s views.  The results show that in 
Allerdale and across Cumbria there are more people in favour of taking part in 
the search for a suitable site than people who oppose taking part.  However, this 
must be considered alongside other parts of our engagement. 

3.93 Other aspects of our engagement aimed to understand concerns so they could 
be addressed, to ensure our opinions and advice are credible.  We have done a 
considerable amount of work to respond directly to consultation submissions.  
Overall most Partnership members are satisfied that the opinions and advice 
given in our Final Report reflect the public and stakeholder views we have 
received.  However some members feel this is not the case on some topics and 
this has been noted in the relevant chapters, Chapters 8 and 13 in our Final 
Report.  Specific significant changes have been made as a result of public input, 
for example requiring a firm legal footing to the process, and advising that an 
outline community benefits package should be developed and agreed with the 
Government before any site investigations start.   

3.94.  Summary results from the first three opinion surveys are set out below. 

 

Results Of Opinion Surveys 

There have been 4 surveys over the life of the MRWS process in Cumbria, with the 
following publication dates and MRWS Partnership document numbers: 

 

Doc 54 – Jan 2010, Doc 84 – May 2010, Doc 164 – March 2011, Doc 281 – May 2012 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



 

 

Survey 1 Favour No opinion 
or D/K 

Oppose Net 
Support 

 

All of Cumbria 

50% 25% 25% 25% 

Allerdale 52% 22% 27% 26% 

Copeland 59% 21% 21% 38% 

Rest of Cumbria 47% 27% 26% 21% 
 
 

Survey 2 Favour No opinion 
or D/K 

Oppose Net 
Support 

 

All of Cumbria 

43% 27% 30% 14% 

Allerdale 47% 28% 25% 22% 

Copeland 62% 18% 20% 43% 

Rest of Cumbria 39% 28% 34% 5% 
  
 

Survey 3 Favour No opinion 
or D/K 

Oppose Net 
Support 

 

All of Cumbria 

48% 25% 28% 20% 

Allerdale 52% 23% 25% 26% 

Copeland 62% 20% 19% 44% 

Rest of Cumbria 44% 26% 30% 14% 

 

 

3.95 The results of a fourth and final statistically significant survey by IPSOS/MORI of 
3000 households across Cumbria were published in May 2012.  The results from 
this final survey of opinion of West Cumbria households are one of three key 
Partnership indicators for determining how to advise the decision making 
councils.  Overall net support (the number of “yeses” minus the number of “nos” - 
see below) remains strong though weakened in Allerdale: 

Survey 4 
(Final) 

Favour No opinion 
or D/K 

Oppose Net 
Support 

All of Cumbria 53% 14% 33% 20% 

Allerdale 51% 12% 37% 14%* 

Copeland 68% 9% 23% 45% 

Rest of Cumbria 50% 15% 35% 16% 

* The question asked of interviewees was clarified in Survey 4 to make it absolutely 

clear that people in Allerdale were being asked whether they wanted the site search to 

go ahead in Allerdale – not in West Cumbria generally. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 

Results for Allerdale, with All of Cumbria by comparison 
 

 Favour No opinion 
or D/K 

Oppos
e 

Net 
Support 

Allerdale Survey 
1 (Jan 2010) 

52% 22% 27% 26% 

Allerdale Survey 
2 (May 2010) 

47% 28% 25% 22% 

Allerdale Survey 
3 – March 2011 

52% 23% 25% 26% 

Allerdale Survey 
4 – May 2012 

51% 12% 37% 14% 

All of Cumbria 
Survey 4 – May 
2012 

53% 14% 33% 20% 

Figures may not always total 100% due to rounding 

 
4. Clarifications from DECC 
 
4.1 The Executive was due to take the ‘decision about participation’ on 11 October 

2012, but deferred for 3 months with the other two decision-making bodies 
pending clarification by DECC on various concerns and issues.  These are set 
out in the Councils’ joint letter to the Minister, Baroness Verma, on 1 October 
2012.  This letter is appended as Appendix 1 (beginning on page 17 of the 
agenda). 

 
4.2 Baroness Verma has now responded to the Councils’ letter, dated 19 December 

2012. This letter is appended as Appendix 2 (beginning on page 19 of the 
agenda).The letter confirms the commitment to entrench the right of withdrawal in 
primary legislation (or similar) within 18 months of a decision to enter Stage 4. It 
is clear then, that such legislation would need to be in place on the statute book 
before any decision was taken to move beyond purely desk-based studies, and 
before any decision as to participation in Stage 5. 
   

5.        Additional inputs for consideration 
 
5.1 The West Cumbria MRWS Partnership’s Final Report is a key input to the 

Executive’s decision.  However, there are other inputs including: 
 

• The views of members of the Partnership that have recently written 
separately to the councils or DECC:  

o Cumbria Association of Local Councils (CALC) position statement 
dated 20 August 2012 as well as CALC’s letter to DECC of 22 October 
2012 and DECC’s response of 19 November 2012 – Appendix 3 
(beginning on page 25 of the agenda) 

o Lake District National Park Authority (LDNPA) letter to DECC dated 
26th November 2012, and DECC’s response dated 11 December 2012 
– Appendix 4 (beginning on page 37 of the agenda) 

o Letter from Cumbria Tourism to Baroness Verma of 8 January 2013 
attached as Appendix 5 (beginning on page 47 of the agenda) 

 

Page 12



 
 
  
6. Options for a decision about participation 

6.1 Summary of options available to Executive; 
  
1. Red light.  A decision not to participate including reasons for doing so. 

 
2. Yellow light.  A decision to defer, including reasons for doing so and what 

needs to be done to enable a decision to be made. 
 

3. Green light with conditions, including reasons for doing so. Possible 
conditions are detailed in 6.2.  
 

4.  Green light without conditions including reasons for doing so. An 
unconditional decision to participate. 

  
 
6.2 Possible conditions to attach to a decision to participate in Stage 4 of the MRWS 

process; 
   

"We will participate in Stage 4, with the following conditionsE"  
 

1 - Our participation is limited to Stage 4a only, i.e. it ends after initial 
identification of potential site areas, and we have a formal decision-point to 
participate or not at that point.   

 
2 - The application of national siting criteria to those areas of West Cumbria not 
ruled out by the BGS screening study is started immediately by NDA so that we 
can understand at the earliest opportunity if there are any potential site areas 
worth assessing or not.   

 
3 - The DMBs, in liaison with local partners, set up a panel of 4-6 independent 
geologists to scrutinise the NDA's work on geology during Stage 4a.  This panel 
would report initially to the DMBs, and later the CSP/s, on 3 tasks in particular: 
 

- the acceptability of NDA's work to identify potential site areas (PSAs) in 
Stage 4a; 
- what possible Local Criteria for geology there might be, and when they 
should be applied  
- the acceptability of the NDA's methodology for assessment of PSAs 
during Stage 4b 

 
The panel should deliver these tasks in the light of international experience as 
well as UK experience.   

 
4 - Government decides how and when it will put key aspects of the MRWS 
process on a firm legal footing before the end of Stage 4a.   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 
 

5 - Government agrees to the principle that risks of impacts in the process should 
be borne by Government, not the local community.  This should include risks to 
the area's brand, and so a budget of £500,000 should be made available for this 
purpose in the first instance, with additional resources as yet to be agreed 
following the three strands of work currently being undertaken in the draft 
management plan. 

 
6 - Government agrees that outline Community Benefits Packages and 
governance arrangements should be developed and agreed in Stage 4.   

  
7 – Should a suitable site for a repository be found in West Cumbria, it will be for 
UK waste only (allowing for the Government’s policy on substitution).  Any 
decisions by Government or the NDA to take title to overseas owned nuclear 
material should be discussed in advance with the DMBs. 

 
8 - Government decides, by the end of Stage 4a, whether the project will or will 
not be considered as a major infrastructure project in current legislation.  

 
9 - An Engagement Package is made available to allow the DMBs, and later the 
CSP/s, to deliver a robust and extensive programme of scrutiny to ensure local 
interests are well informed, consulted with, and represented.  This includes 
ensuring community representatives have access to a wide range of external 
expertise.  

 
10 – There must be no acceleration of the MRWS process by either the 
 Government or the NDA without local agreement from the relevant DMBs in 
close liaison with any CSP/s. 

 
11 – Retrievability of waste must be explicitly included within any generic designs 
for a GDF.  Any decisions on whether or not to build in retrievability to a site-
specific design would only be made through discussions between the DMBs, 
local communities, the Government, the site operator and the independent 
regulators. 

 
12 - The role of both District and County Councils continues to be acknowledged 
in the decision making process i.e. one cannot agree to proceed without the 
other. 
 
13 – There is a renewed commitment from Government to investing in safe and 
secure waste storage arrangements, to remain open to alternative locations for a 
GDF in the UK, and to research alternative methods of dealing with higher 
activity waste which were not available at the time of the CoRWM report.  

 
 7.        Summary of views expressed to the Executive 
   
7.1 A number of letters and e-mails have been sent to Members of the Executive 

following the agreement to postpone the decision in October 2012. These views 
have been brought together and circulated for consideration by the Executive 
prior to this meeting.   

 
 
 

Page 14



 
 
8.        Summary of views expressed by members at the Council meeting in  

September 2012 
 
8.1 All Allerdale Councillors were invited to a presentation and opportunity for 

questions and discussion regarding MRWS prior to the Council meeting held on 
19 September 2012. 

 
8.2 A number of views were expressed by Allerdale Members. These can be 

summarized as: 
 

• Can we rely on the Right of Withdrawal? 

• Why is the decision to participate an Executive decision? (Note: This was 
raised four times during the discussion) 

• What happens to the waste if we say "No"? 

• Concerns that the public are not aware of the issue! 

• Isn't the geology unsuitable? 

• I am concerned that we do not yet have certainty about the inventory for 
any facility. 

• Why no referendum?     
 
 
9.0 Recommendation 
 
9.1 It is recommended that Members consider the options outlined in section 6 of this 

report and make a decision accordingly.    
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Charles Holmes 
Head of Community Services 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



!

!

!

!

!

Baroness Verma of Leicester
Parliamentary under Secretary of State Leader
Department of Energy & Climate Change  Cumbria County Council 
3 Whitehall Place, The Courts 
London Carlisle 
SW1A 2AW CA3 8NA 

Our Ref ETM/AW 

1st October 2012 

Dear Baroness Verma, 

Thank you for a useful meeting on Tuesday.  We agreed to write to you to set out 
the headline concerns and issues that have been raised with ourselves by our 
communities, to seek particular clarification with regards to the MRWS process, 
and to explain why we agree that a three month pause is the best course of action 
for all of us at this point in time.  

First of all, there is the need to strengthen the right of withdrawal, to make it legally 
binding.  We welcome DECC's commitment to looking at putting this on a firmer 
footing by the end of Stage 4, but we would like a better understanding of the 
detail and timescale behind such a commitment.

Secondly, whilst we welcome DECC's commitment to using the Partnership's 13 
principles as a basis for negotiation on community benefits in Stage 4, we would  
wish to have further discussion to clarify the process of such a negotiation.

The third issue is that the suitability of the geology was of paramount concern to 

many residents of Cumbria due to the lack of definitive information presently 

available. But, as the process to secure this information will take a substantial 

period of time we feel that alternative radioactive waste management solutions 

should be considered in parallel with the MRWS programme, in case that process 

ultimately fails to secure a positive outcome.

These are some of the issues that we would like to explore with you, but clearly 
there are others such as the need for adequate engagement funding and Cumbria 
brand protection which remain unresolved and would be amongst the prerequisites 
for further participation in the MRWS process. 

Page 17



All of these issues relate to trust which, as you know, is one of the over-arching 
themes flagged up in the final report of the MRWS Partnership.  The economic  
future of West Cumbria is inextricably linked to the future of the nuclear industry, 
so the community needs to be confident that the government’s strategy for that 
industry takes account of the needs of West Cumbria as well as the national 
interest.

It is our belief that a pause in the process now, in accordance with your 
predecessor’s letter of 7th November 2011, will enable us to work with you on the 
above issues, and will strengthen the level of trust we have in each other, and the 
level of trust the wider Cumbrian community has in us all. 

Yours Sincerely 

! !!!!!!!!!!!!! !

Eddie Martin   Elaine Woodburn  Alan Smith 
Cumbria County Council Copeland Borough Council Allerdale Borough Council 
!

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	��

�	��	������������������
��������

��������������

�	�������	


������������	�
�������������������

���������	�����	���������� 		���������!	�"������"���������	����#��$���	�
%	������ ����&'%(�)����	����"��!	����	�"�������		��	�����	"�	�	��������	�
���	�	�����$����������"��������������*�%	���!	�����������	�	����	�
)����	����"+��,�����'	"����������	��	������������������ 	��""��"����	������#	�
���	�������� ����"���		������������	��	-������	��$���	�.�!	���	��+��&'%(�
"�������	*�

/���$������!�	���"�	�	��	����� 	���$��$���	�"��������	���$���������!	���	������
��� ������	�������	�����������	��	������0��	1�	����������	�� 	���#	��$����������
�������� ����	����������������
�����������	��������	����������	�������� ����
$����	�"������"�����������	�&'%(�"�������	*

2���������		����������!�	�������������	�������� ����"������"�����������	�&'%(�
"�������	������������ 	���#	�������	�"�	�	������	*�%	��		����		���3�����"��
�����	���$����������!���� �	�������������������������� ���������	�"	������
�	�����*�

���	����������"���		���������	��	-������	��$���	�&'%(�"�������	������� 	�
��!	��������$�������	����������������� 	�!�	�	������������������� ����
���	"�������	�"�����"�	��$����	"�������������	�������*�(�������	�������������
�	��������������� ���������"�������	��$���!	�������������!	����������	�����	��$�
��"����4��	"���������	�������$	��������	������5��������	������������
	�!�����	�������"����5����$��	��������	�����������	��"�����5�����������
 	�	$�����	1���	�	����4�����	������������	�"�������	��$�����������������
	����	�	��*�0������+��!�	�������	��������#	��	��	������������	�����	�����
�����������	�"�������	�������������	"	��	���"		���	!�	�	���	���������
�""��������$�%	������ �������� 		�����"�	�	���������������	�	������
��$$���	����������"���"	����$�$�������������� �	����	�$������	"�����������3����$��

���������

���������

�����������������������������������������������

)	�������� ����
(������	�+��������������
)	�����
��� ���
�����62�

��678�8���9�
�$$��	:����*���*�#

Page 25



"���		����*�;�	�� �	��	��$����������""��������������3�����"������	�
��$����������!���� �	������	����������������
��������*

0$�������������#	�����$����	����$���������� ��������+��"��������"�	��	��������
�	�����	������#*

0������"�����������	��	�������������������������
�������������$�����	���
��$��������*

2���������	�	��

�����<	����=����	�
��������

Page 26



������������������������������� �!"��

������� ��#���$�%����������������� �!���!���$���!�

�* ;�	���� �����������������$����������������>����?������	"�	�	��	��
��	����	�	�����$����������"��������������������	�%	������ ����
&��������'��������!	�%���	�(�$	���>&'%(?�)����	����"��!	����	�
"�������		��	���*�������������	$�����������	�	����	��	������������
������ 	��""��"����	�$�����	��	�������&�#��������	��>��� �����������
�����������	����	�����������������������"	��������������������?����
��#	����	����������"���		���������	��	-������	��$���	�.�!	���	��+��
&'%(�"�������	�4�(���	�9*

�* ����+��$������!�	�����	��	����������������� 	�������	��	�������
	-"����������	-�*

�� ����������	�
���	�����
������������	�����������������������
 �
����������	���	
��
���	��
��
�������
�������������������� �
����
�����
�����
	����������	���
�
��	 �
������!���������� �
���	������	��
�������
�����
���"��������������!��	����#����
 �

���
������!����	��	�
���������$����	�$���������

�� .�!	���	���"����������������	�&'%(�"�������	���� ��	�����
@!����������+������������+��!�	���������������	����������	�	������	���
"� ������""����$���"������"�����������	�"�������	*�

A* ���	�	"���	����!	���������	�� ��0"����&������� 	���$��$���	�%	���
��� ����&'%(�)����	����"�������������!	����������	��������ABC��$�
��	�"�"����������""����"���		����������	�"�������	�����BBC�������*�

7* ;�	�$�������������������������	�� ����	�)����	����"����������	�"� ���+��
!�	��������	���$�������������	!��	��	�����������	� �	�������������
@���������"������+*����	�������$�������	������	����$��	�"���	����!	����
"�����	��$�������	��$��	��D��$���	��!�	��� ����������	���	��	���	������$�
�"������������""���������	�)����	����"+��������������������	����������
"���		���������	�&'%(�"�������	*

6* ("	��$�������������	�"	��������	��	�"���	��$�������������"������
���������������	����	�������"	���������������������$���	������	������	��
�$���	�#������������	�������6�C�������""������������AC���""�������
"���		����������	��	-������	��$���	�&'%(�"�������	*�

�� /!	�������	�	!��	��	����������"���������$������	!	������!��	�*�����+��
!�	����������@!����������+��	1���	����	�����""��������������	!	���$�
��""������������ 		��������	�*

%� ��������!��
����������	�����
�!��
�����	�
�
����
�����
���	 �

���	��
��
��������
������������&&��
�����������
 �

Page 27



���	�����	�����������������
�����������	�!�������!����$����!����� �
���	����	����&������!����	�	��� ��	���	����� �
�����
���'��������� �
(��������)�����
$�*'()+���������&�,���������	�	�����
�����!��� �
���	����

��*;�	�.�!	���	���������	�����	�$�������	����������"������"��	������	�
�	-������	��$���	�&'%(�"�������	�>��	�@�	����������)������"��	+?����
 	���$�����������	!	���	�����������	����	��	�����$��������	�$�����.�,�
���	����*�;������������!	� 		�����	����� �	�	-"	����������������	��
"�����$���	�E<� ����������%	������ �������������#����	��	��$���	�
����	��������������������"����������	-"	��	��	��$���	����	-���!	�����������
�����	��FF��*

��*���	�������� ���+��	-"	��	��	�������"	�����$���	�&'%(�"�������	�
��!	� 		�������	���!	����"	������$����		��	���� �����������������	������
���	��#	���������������������� ���*�;��������	����������� ����	�������
������$�����	�	����	�������������$������������� 	����	�"�	�	�������������
������ ����������������""��������"�����"�	���	��	!	��"�	����$���.�,�
���%	������ ������ 3	������� ����������	��	�	�������	���������
�""��!���*�;�	�!�	���������������@3���+����	�������� �������#��������		��$���
����� �	����	�	-������	�����������	�����	����	������$�����	��$���	�
�	������*

��� (������ ����	��������	1���	��������$����������������������+��!�	��
��	�	���	�������������	
��	������������ 	�$���	�� 	$��	�����	�� �	�
�	�������	���	������������$	��� 	���#	�*

��� )��
�$ �
��
��������������	����������	���������!��������!� �

��
�
���������������	
�������
������	��	�����
�����������$����� �
'()�
��,��
��$��������	����

�9* 0�"�	�	��������	�&'%(�"�������	������� 	������"�	-�	-"	���!	�
�"	�������������������	1���	�������	���������������������������	���
�!	��������	���*��	$��	��	���������	��	��������������#	��������
�������	���������	��	�����������	!��	��	�����!���� �	����������������	�	�
�������$$���	����������"���"	����$�$������������ �	��	���������3����$��
"���		����*�;����	!��	��	������������	������!���� �	*

�A*;�	�%	������ ����&'%(�)����	����"��	�	�!	������ ����������������
�$���$���������$�����	����������������	�����""������������	���������
��	��	�������$�%	������ �������� 	����	�������������������� �	�������
 	����������	�"���"	�����$�$�������������� �	����	���	�"���*�0�����������
�	�	�!	������	�	����$������	�.	���������(���	����������	�����������
���������������"���� �	����������	��	����	�	����������� �	����	�������$����	��
��!	�������������	������	�����*�%������������������������ ���������
	!��	��	����������������	�	��������$$���	����������"���"	����$�$���������
���	����%	������ ���������3����$�	����	����	�	$$�����������������#��$�
$�����	���!��!	�������������	��*

Page 28



�7* 0������+��!�	����	��	�������&�#��������	����������	$	�������	�������
� ����$����	�"������"�����������	�&'%(�"�������	����������
���	"	��	���"		���	!�	�	���""��������$�%	������ ���+���	����������
 		��"�	�	��	��>����������	������!���� �	���$��������?��������	���� 	��
����	!�����	����	�"���"	�����$�$�������������� �	����	�$�����.�,*�

-.�����	��$ ����
�
�����/	���	&�	
���������&�	
��������	 �
�������!������������������������0���&�	
��*�	�����	��
�� �
��	�����
��	������
�	�
����+��	��������������	��	��	� �
�	����		�	�����
������������&&���	���
���������
��	��	����
 �
��&�������

�8*��$����	���	1���	�	���$������������	�������� ������	��	�����"������"��	�
���&'%(����	!��	��	��������%	������ ����$�����	��&'%(�
"�������	��	"�	�	������	� 	�������$������� �������������������
������������	�������������	�����	�����!	����������� 	��!���� �	*�(����
���	�����!	����	G����	�����!	������	������������"������$����������!	�
����	5����	�����!	�����!����������5���	����	�����!	��$���#�����	������
����	�������!�������������	��	����������	�������	���	��������$��������	�
�������	�����!	�����������$�����.�,����	�������%	������ ���*����
"�	�	�������	����	����"�����	!����������������"��������$���	�	�
���	�����!	����������!���� �	*

�F*H���"	�������E<��	�����������	1���	����	�"�	"���������$���(����	����
H�!�����	��������	���	���>(H�?�$�����3����	!	��"�	������#	���.�,�
�����������	���#	���	$$	���������	�	�!�����	�������@�	����� �	�
���	�����!	�+���	��	���� 	������	!�����	�*����(H�����������	�� 		��
"�	"��	��$���������	������� ����	��	�������&�#��������	��"����������	���
�	�������� ������	��	�����"������"��	������	�&'%(�"�������	*�

��� ���������	������	����� �������������������������	�.�!	���	�������
��	����������	��������������	�	������	�	����� 		���� 	���	��
���	"����	� ����	���������	����"	�������������$����(H���		������ 	�
�	���	��	�*�0���������"��"��	����������(H��������� ��������	�"�	�������
�$�@���	�����!	�+������ 	�"�	"��	�����(���	�9�	��������	����������
)������"��	*������������	����������	��	�������&�#��������	���		�����
�		����(H��������������	�������	��������$����	�����!	�����������	��
�	���	���	��	������������"���		���������	��	-������	��$�&'%(*�

��*���	�������	���!��	�����������	�	�!	����	�	������	�"���� �������������
$�������	����������"���		�������(���	�9��$���	�&'%(�"�������	�
����������	�������	��������$����	�������	1���	��(H��������#	���	�
�	�������&�#��������	��!���	�� �	�����	���������	��	*������
�	�"	��$���������	�����������	������������������������������ �����
�"	���������	������!��	�������������	�*

��� ������$ ���
����������&�	
����
���������
�����
�����1��	��2 �
��
�	����������������	��	��
�#�	��	�������	������� �
!����	�	����
����
�����
����
��	�����&���
�	
�������
 �
��&&�	�
����

Page 29



�B*%��������	�$���	���#��$���	�.�!	���	��+��"�������$�!�����������������
�	�	���������	"�	�������������������� 	���	�� �	��������	������	�$�����
.�,�������"��	��������������������@��������������+*�,������������
$������������������������� 	��	��� �	����"���		���������	��	-������	��$�
��	�&'%(�"�������	����	�����	�	���������	!��	��	��������	���������
	����	�	����$�"��	��������������������	�������	��	�����$��������	����
��#	������ 	�����	!	�*

��� ���"�	�	�����	�"��"��	��������	�	����$���	��������"��	�����������
���������	�������	��	�����$��������	����������!	���	���""�����$���	�
��3�������$�"������������������%	������ ���*�;�	�����������!	�
���$��	��	������	����	"	��	��	�����$����	����$���	�"���	�������
���������������������	�	��������	��	�������	�)����	����"+���	"���*�
&��	����#��������$��	��	� ���������		������ 	����	�����������	�����
������������������ ����������������������� 	����	�������������	�������
� ����$����	��"������"�����������	�&'%(�"�������	*

��� ,����	����$���������� ��������+��!�	������&'%(����� 	�� ����	�� ��
�������������	�������$$��	������678�8���9������$$��	:����*���*�#

Page 30



���������	��
�������������
�����
�������������������������������
������
��������������������
����������
����������������

������
����� ��

  �!���"��� #� 

��������������	��
�

$����%�����������������&��'��(�����)*�������������������'
"��+�,�%�'����-��
�����-������������'�������"������'��������.�%�����������%��������������'�������

������'
"��+�%����%���������������������������/

0���������11���%��������������'�������������'
"��/����������
�����������

����������������������������.���
���+���������'�������������������������������������
��

'��������������������������.��2�������.������%��������3�$���.����
����%�'���
��.���������������
����/�

���%����
������&.��'�����
(���������������'��������)*��������������%���
��������"������-���.����������
����������'��'���/�������'�����%������������

��'����������������
������������)�-��������+�%��%�'����4����������.�%�����"��
�.�����������"���%������������������

'���������������.��/�,�����+��'��.�%���
�������������������-���"�������������)�-�������������'��-�������"��.�%������

5����"��6����������
���������������7/  ��������)*��������������'�������'��������
"���������������������������.���
���/

0����'�������������������������1��������11���%��������������'�������.���4��������
�'������������������������������8��������)*����������+�%����8����.��������������

�����'���������������/�0�����
������9���'�������.�����������������4���������
�����������������+��������������'����:'���+����'
"�����������������������

���'�������������������%����������'����/

0���������������������������������+����"�����������%��������������'�����

���������+������������������"�'���'�'����������������)*������'���"����������

���������

���������

�����������������������������������������������

��������	�
����
�����������������������
�������
���
���
��������

������������
�  ���!��"�#��$#�%

Page 31



'����������
���������.��"������-����'�����/�,��������������������'������������
�'"
�������������������)�-���������������'������
����/

�������������%����
����������������&��'��(�����)*�������������������������������
%������������'�����������������������)�-������������-����
�3�.���
���/�
;�%�.��+�%������
��������
������������)�-��������(�������������'�������
����������������������������'��+�������������������"�'������������+���
��
�����'���������
������4�����������������

'��������������������������"�������������
�������'��"�����������������3�$���������'
"��/

0��������������������������%��������������������������.��"�������
����������'���
�����������"����������������������������'
"�������"���'�����'����%+�%��������

�<��������������������.���
�����������������������'���������-��%���������
���������������%��/

���.�%����������"'�������
�����
�<�����������������������

'�������"��
��'"������������'������������/�0����������'�������������������4�����.�%��"�'��
%������������������'���������������������������������'��"��������������<'���������
�4�����+��
������������������������/�0�������������4������������������'��������
�.���"��+�������������������������������'���������������������
������.���"������

'������-���'��������������/

����������"���.���������������������������%���)*�����������'
"���%�'���"��

.�%������&����"��(�"����%��������������'��������
�����������'����������
'����������"�����������.�%���������������������'
"��(����������%�������%��
�����������'�����������������������������������'��"����������<'��������������/�

0���3��������������������������������������
���������'
"���������������������
%�'���"��%����������.���������������%����'��������������/

0�������������'�������'�����4���������&��'��(��������%�����%��-����"������/����
"���.����%�'���"���
��.����%����������������������'�/

=�'�����������

�����>����;�����
����
��

Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Page 37



 

 

Page 38



 

 

Page 39



 

 

 

Page 40



 

 

Page 41



 

Page 42



 

 

Page 43



 

 

 

Page 44



 

 

Page 45



 

Page 46



8th January 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Baroness Verma of Leicester 
Parliamentary Under Secretary of State 
DECC 
3 Whitehall Place 
London 
SW1A 2AW 
 
 

 

Dear Baroness Verma 

It is widely known that the storage of nuclear waste is a major challenge and a problem which 

needs to be addressed. Cumbria Tourism has engaged fully in the MRWS consultation exercise 

and continues to take a neutral stance on whether a nuclear waste repository should be based in 

Cumbria. It has taken this position because there is inconclusive evidence that such a repository 

would have a detrimental impact on the economy and the environment. A range of research and 

monitoring processes are now in place or are planned in future to determine the extent of such 

impacts. 

The Executive Board of Cumbria Tourism wishes to make clear that taking a neutral stance does 

not imply tacit support for a nuclear waste repository. The Board has always strongly objected to 

any major developments that would have an adverse impact on the enjoyment of visitors, tourism 

business viability and on the special qualities of the National Park or other protected environmental 

areas. The Board understands that, despite rumours to the contrary, there are no site specific 

proposals at this stage and that there are no plans at present to site a nuclear waste repository in 

the Lake District National Park or within the Solway AONB. The Board is also mindful that if there 

is a decision to proceed to the next ‘desktop’ phase of research, this will not result in any ‘new 

infrastructure, traffic or noise’ which could cause disruption to visitors or businesses. 

However, it is inevitable that Cumbria Tourism would object strongly should further research lead 

to any suggestion that a nuclear waste repository could be considered in either the National Park 

or the AONB.  

Yours sincerely  

 
Eric Robson 

Cumbria Tourism Chairman 

 
cc: Bill Jefferson, Chairman of the Lake District National Park Authority 
      Rory Stewart MP for Penrith & the Borders 
      John Stevenson MP for Carlisle 
      Tim Farron MP for Westmorland & Lonsdale 
      Jamie Reed MP for Copeland  
      Tony Cunningham MP for Workington 
      John Woodcock MP for Barrow & Furness 
 Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Managing Radioactive Waste Safely
	121001 Appendix letter to BV - Appendix 1
	121219 BV to Alan Smith re MRWS - Appendix 2
	120820 Letter to Leaders from CALC - Appendix 3
	121022 Letter to Baroness Verma from CALC - Appendix 3
	121119 Reply from Baroness Verma to CALC - Appendix 3
	130130 LDNPA Letter to DECC - Response from DECC Appendix 4
	130130 Cumbria Tourism letter to Baroness Verma - Appendix 5


